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QUESTION 1

Which option correctly describes the high-level process from loading measurements through calculating usage? 

A. 1. Load Initial Measurements 

2.

 Validate, edit, and estimate Initial Measurements 

3.

 Create Final Measurements 

4.

 Update Initial Measurements 

B. 1. Load Initial Measurements 

2.

 Verify, evaluate, and enter Initial Measurements 

3.

 Create Final Measurements 

4.

 Calculate Usage 

C. 1. Load Initial Measurements 

2.

 Validate, evaluate, and estimate Initial Measurements 

3.

 Update Initial Measurements 

4.

 Calculate Usage 

D. 1. Load Initial Measurements 

2.

 Validate, edit, and estimate Initial Measurements 

3.

 Create Final Measurements 
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4.

 Calculate Usage 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 2

How many Tenders can a Payment Event have? 

A. one Tender per Payment Event 

B. one Tender for each account the payment is applied to 

C. one Tender for each form of Payment submitted 

D. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payment Segments 

E. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payments 

Correct Answer: C 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E18733_01/pdf/E18367_V2_01.pdf (103) 

 

QUESTION 3

Your client has installed scalar devices to measure the solar energy generated (Export) and the energy received
(Import) from the National Grid. This data is stored in separate measuring components (registers). 

The validation rules are generally the same for both measuring components, but there is one exception. The Negative
Consumption check applies only to energy received (import). Which two are possible configurations resulting in the
Negative Consumption rule being checked for energy received (import) only? (Choose two.) 

A. Modify the base VEE rule. 

B. Remove the Negative Consumption check from the VEE group. 

C. Create two different VEE groups. 

D. Use Eligibility Criteria. 

E. Use the Skip Flag in the VEE rule. 

Correct Answer: CD 

 

QUESTION 4

A usage subscription must exist before usage transactions can be calculated for a specific service point. 

Where do you configure the usage recipient? 
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A. in the Usage Rule Type 

B. in the Service Point Type 

C. in the Device Type 

D. in the Measuring Component Type 

E. in the Usage Subscription Type 

Correct Answer: E 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E59115_01/Files/4.2.2.1%20MDMv2.0.1%20Calculate% 20Usage.pdf 

 

QUESTION 5

What correctly describes the order in which algorithms, if plugged in, are executed when a bill changes from the
"Pending" state to the "Complete" state? 

A. Service Agreement Type - Pre-Bill Completion; Service Agreement Type - Bill Completion; Customer Class - Pre-Bill
Completion; Customer Class - Bill Completion; Customer Class - Post-Bill Completion 

B. Customer Class - Pre-Bill Completion; Customer Class - Bill Completion; Service Agreement Type Pre-Bill
Completion; Service Agreement Type - Post-Bill Completion 

C. Customer Class - Pre-Bill Completion; Service Agreement Type - Pre-Bill Completion; Customer Class 

- Bill Completion; Service Agreement Type - Bill Completion; Customer Class - Post-Bill Completion 

D. Service Agreement Type - Pre-Bill Completion; Customer Class - Pre-Bill Completion; Service Agreement Type - Bill
Completion; Customer Class - Bill Completion; Customer Class - Post-Bill Completion 

E. Service Agreement Type - Pre-Bill Completion; Customer Class - Pre-Bill Completion; Service Agreement Type - Bill
Completion; Customer Class - Bill Completion; Service Agreement Type - Post-Bill Completion; Customer Class - Post-
Bill Completion 

Correct Answer: D 
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